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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 3:06 pm

To: 'ONG LI LI'; 'MT_Claim_SG'; SUR

Subject: RE: PRI FOR SMH 2866J    ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 2866J / SJV 7910T ON 

24.06.2021       OUR REF: CL/210638/T/HH Our Ref 21/21/21/VP05/024698 [External 

General]

Attachments: SMH2866J IA.pdf

Dear Ms Ong, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SMH 2866J. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 1:33 pm 

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; 'info' <info@catherinelimllc.com>; 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 

SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: PRI FOR SMH 2866J ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 2866J / SJV 7910T ON 24.06.2021 OUR REF: 

CL/210638/T/HH Our Ref 21/21/21/VP05/024698 [External General] 

 

 

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

 

Thank you for your assignment. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 30 June, 2021 11:00 AM 

To: 'info' <info@catherinelimllc.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'jonathan@huahong.com.sg' 

<jonathan@huahong.com.sg>; 'Adele Koh' <adele@huahong.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Summer (LKK 

Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: PRI FOR SMH 2866J ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 2866J / SJV 7910T ON 24.06.2021 OUR REF: 

CL/210638/T/HH Our Ref 21/21/21/VP05/024698 [External General] 
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Lonpac External - General 
 

Without Prejudice 

Save as to Costs 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm 

 

We are appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey. 

 

Dear Summer 

 

FYA 
 

Regards, 

Ong Li Li 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  

Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: info [mailto:info@catherinelimllc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 10:00 AM 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: PRI FOR SMH 2866J ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 2866J / SJV 7910T ON 24.06.2021 OUR REF: 

CL/210638/T/HH 

 

Dear Sir 

RE: NOTICE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING 

DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR 

ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 2866J / SJV 7910T / YM 3847P ON 24.06.2021 

ALONG CTE TOWARDS PIE 

We are instructed by HUA HONG PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident 

involving our client’s vehicle No. SMH 2866J and vehicle No. SJV 7910T driven by your 

insured at the material time.  

As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client 

proceed to repair the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of 

your receipt of this notice whether you/your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair 

survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you/your insurer within the 

stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to 

you. 
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Please let us know your appointed surveyor. 

Venue:             8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier@Kaki Bukit #06-31 Singapore 415875               

Contact:              6661 9687     

 

 

Regards 

Sally Goh 

(For and on behalf of Catherine Lim ) 

Catherine Lim LLC 

(Advocates & Solicitors) 

20 Havelock Road 

#03-01 Central Square 

Singapore 059765 

Tel: 6438 5500 

(UEN No. 201310922K & GST Registration No: 201310922K) 

 


